
                                                                                       COMMITTEE TRANSMITTAL 

Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

 
May 12, 2025 
 
 
To: Members of the Board of Directors 

 
From: Andrea West, Clerk of the Board 
 
Subject: Measure M2 Eligibility for the City of Huntington Beach 

Executive Committee Meeting of May 5, 2025 
 
Present:  Chair Chaffee, Vice Chair Federico, Directors Hennessey, 

Klopfenstein, and Tam Nguyen 
Absent:  Director Wagner 
 
 
Committee Vote 
 
This item was passed by the Members present. 
 
Committee Recommendation(s) 

 
A. Seek reimbursement of $29,249 from the City of Huntington Beach and 

find the City of Huntington Beach ineligible to receive Measure M2 net 
revenues for five years pursuant to Section 10.4 of Ordinance No. 3. 

 
B. Authorize the Internal Auditor to engage independent auditor services to 

apply agreed-upon procedures to review the City of Huntington Beach’s 
Measure M2 Local Fair Share program and other expenditures for fiscal 
year 2024-25, fiscal year 2025-26, fiscal year 2026-27, fiscal year 
2027-28, and fiscal year 2028-29, to enable the City of Huntington 
Beach to reestablish eligibility and authorize staff to deduct the review 
costs from any future net Measure M2 payments to the City of 
Huntington Beach. 

 
C. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute an 

agreement with the City of Huntington Beach to formalize the required 
actions to reestablish eligibility and other terms. 

 
 

 


